INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File
FROM: David S. Samford, General Counsel
DATE: February 7, 2007

SUBJECT: Case No.2003-00433
Seasonal Electric Rate Differential for Residential Customers

In accordance with the Commission’s June 30, 2004 Order in the above-referenced
case, an informal conference was held on this date to consider and evaluate the impact
upon demand of the elimination of Louisvile Gas & Electric Company's ("LG&E")
seasonal electric rate. This informal conference followed LG&E's December 28, 2006
submission of a report — also required by the June 30, 2004 Order, that concluded there
was no unanticipated growth as a resuit of the change to a single year-round energy
rate for residential customers. A list of those aftending the informal conference is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Following a review of the purpose of the informal conference as set forth in the
Commission’s June 30, 2004 Order, LG&E presented a report further detailing the
impact that the change in rate structure has had on demand. Questions were asked by
the Office of the Attorney General, the Metro Human Needs Alliance and People
Organized and Working for Energy Reform as well as Commission Staff.

There being no further items for consideration, the informal conference thereafter
adjourned.
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